

Darin Estrin

Full-Stack Developer

Email: darin.estrin@gmail.com
Github: github.com/darin-estrin

Phone: 949-306-2450
Address: Santa Ana, CA

Portfolio: darinestrin.com
LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/darin-estrin

Summary

I am a self-motivated and educated web developer with 3 years of programming experience. My experience building full-stack web applications in JavaScript and Node allows me to work on all aspects of projects and be productive when working on projects that are built in a team environment. In addition to my web development skills, my 5+ years of management experience has taught me how to work with a team and be an effective leader.

Technical Skills

Languages: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, TypeScript, ES6, SCSS/SASS, LESS, C#, Java, Python

Frameworks: jQuery, React.js, Redux, Bootstrap, AngularJS/2/4/5, Laravel, Node, Wordpress, Shopify, .NET

Mobile: React-Native, Ionic, Cordova/PhoneGap, Android Development Studio

DataBases: MySQL, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Cassandra, MsSQL, PHPMyAdmin

Tools: Git, JIRA, Chrome Developer Tools, NPM, Babel, Webpack, Composer, Grunt, Gulp, Mocha, Chai, Sinon

Other: UX/UI, Agile, Scrum, Heroku, Mobile responsive, Wireframes, AWS, Digital Ocean, SEO, Linux, Apache, Nginx

Certificates: A+

Professional Experience

Freelance Developer

2017 - Present

LoreTracker

- A Dungeons & Dragons companion app that allows users to easily track their characters progress and acquired knowledge
- Uses **React**, Node.js, MongoDB and Material-UI to provide a responsive **User Experience**
- Used **Agile** Development techniques to plan **user stories** and Balsamiq to create the wireframe

Student Grade Table

- Application that tracks a student's grade for a given course
- Developed with **React** for the front-end and **Firebase** as the database to store the students grades

Recipe Book

- An application that allows users to create and store their favorite recipes, and add recipe ingredients to a shopping list
- Uses **Angular 2+** and **bootstrap** to provide a **responsive design** and firebase for **user authentication** and data storage

Stater Bros

2009 - 2016

Seafood Manager

- Was able to increase sales by 20% and decrease shrink by 30% after first two weeks in the position.

Circuit City

2004 - 2009

Supervisor

- Responsible for coordinating all installation services from the store with the installation teams.

Education

LearningFuze

2017

Full-Stack Web Development

Saddleback College

2004 - 2009

Courses towards Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science
